
Upshur County Commission 
 Meeting Agenda 

Location: Meeting will be held telephonically due to COVID-19.  Please dial 1-800-719-6100 (toll 
free) or 1-717-275-8940 or 1-712-832-8330 Access Code: 898 8882 to enter the 
conference call 

Date of Meeting:  May 14, 2020 

9:00 a.m. Moment of Silent Meditation --- Pledge of Allegiance 
 Approval of Minutes: 

• May 7, 2020

11:00 a.m. Teleconference with Elected Officials to discuss re-opening procedures for the Courthouse, 
Annex and other County facilities 

Items for Discussion / Action / Approval: 

1. Discussion of COVID-19 block grant fund allocation to the City of Buckhannon. *

2. Review and signature of correspondence to Ryan Halsey, Project Manager, enclosing Community 
Development Block Grant – Small Cities Block Grant Request for Payment for the Elkins Road PSD Phase III 
Water System Improvements in the amount of $15,444.31.  This is for Request for Funds #13. * Page 4-38

3. Approval of the Buckhannon-Upshur Recreational Park Pavilion Rental Contract for the 2020 season. *
                Page 39-40

4. Approve Invoices for Payment, Purchase Card Invoices for Payment, Budget Revisions / Financial Reports or 
Information, Correction of Erroneous Assessments, Exonerations/Refunds, Grant Updates / Requests for 
Reimbursements, Final Settlements, Vacation Orders, Consolidation of Land Tracts, Facility 
Maintenance Concerns or Updates, Road Name Requests, Project Reports / Updates, Request to Attend 
Meetings, Request for Day(s) Off.

1. Correspondence from Frontier Communications providing information with regards to their
restructuring and Chapter 11 filing.     Page 41

2. Upshur County Building Permits – March and April 2020 Page 42-45

3. Public Notices:
a) Newsletters and/or Event Notifications:

• The Curry Courier – March and April 2020 Page 46-55

b) Agendas and/or Notice of Meetings:

• Elkins Road PSD May 12, 2020 

• Upshur County Senior Center May 13, 2020 

• Buckhannon-Upshur Airport Authority May 14, 2020 

• Upshur County Fire Board, Inc. May 19, 2020 

1

   Page 56
    Page 57

 Page 58
Page 59

For Your Information:
(Certain Items May Require Discussion, Action and/or Approval by the Commission)                                                                                                                                                                      

tel:+17172758940,,365%204700


c) Meeting Minutes:

• Adrian PSD March 6, 2020 

• Upshur County Solid Waste Authority March 9, 2020 

d) Meetings:

• 05/12/20 5:30 p.m. Elkins Road PSD  

• 05/05/20 4:00 p.m. Hodgesville PSD 

• 05/07/20 7:00 p.m. Banks District VFD 

• 05/07/20 7:00 p.m. City Council of Buckhannon 

• 05/07/20 7:00 p.m. Selbyville VFD 

• 05/11/20 12:00 p.m. Upshur County Family Resource Network  

• 05/11/20 4:30 p.m. Upshur County Solid Waste Authority  

• 05/11/20 5:30 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Recreational Park Advisory Board  

• 05/04/20 6:00 p.m. Lewis-Upshur Community Corrections Board  

• 05/12/20 7:30 p.m. Adrian VFD 

• 05/01/20 6:00 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Board of Health  

• 05/20/20 7:00 a.m. Upshur County Development Authority – Full Board 

• 05/20/20 12:00 p.m. Upshur County Senior Center Board 

• 05/13/20 3:00 p.m. Upshur County Conventions & Visitors Bureau  

• 05/13/20 7:00 p.m. Warren District VFD 

• 05/07/20 3:00 p.m. Adrian PSD 

• 05/13/20 3:00 p.m. Tennerton PSD 

• 05/14/20 3:00 p.m. Upshur County Safe Sites & Structures Enforcement Board 

• 05/14/20 7:30 p.m. Buckhannon VFD 

• 05/14/20 4:00 p.m. Buckhannon Upshur Airport Authority  

• 05/21/20 6:30 p.m. Upshur County Youth Camp Board  

• 05/17/20 6:00 p.m. Washington District VFD 

• 05/18/20 12:00 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Chamber of Commerce  

• 05/20/20 4:00 p.m. Upshur County Public Library Board  

• 05/19/20 10:00 a.m. Wes-Mon-Ty Resource Conservation & Development Council 

• 05/19/20 6:30 p.m. Upshur County Fire Board, Inc.  

• 05/26/20 5:00 p.m. UC Enhanced Emergency Telephone Advisory Board 

• 05/13/20 7:00 p.m. Ellamore VFD  

• 05/20/20 12:00 p.m. Lewis Upshur LEPC  

• 05/21/20 2:00 p.m. Upshur County Farmland Protection Board  

• 05/27/20 10:00 a.m. James W. Curry Advisory Board 

• 05/25/20  7:00 p.m. Upshur County Fire Fighters Association 

• 05/13/20 6:00 p.m. Buckhannon River Watershed Association - Farm Bureau 

• 06/12/20 11:00 a.m. Region VI Local Elected Officials – Kingwood 

• 06/22/20 12:00 p.m. Region VII Planning and Development Council 

**NOTICE: All in person county board meetings may resume, effective May 18th; however, teleconference meetings are 
encouraged and social distancing must be followed. ** 

4. Appointments Needed or Upcoming:

2
            Page 60

  Page 61-66



Tabled Items 
(Certain Items May Require Discussion, Action and/or Approval by the Commission) 

1. Chapman Case Number 101118-01 (Warren Tax District – Tax Map 6B Parcel Number 11)

The Regular Meetings of the Upshur County Commission will resume, effective May 28th. 

Public testing of voting machines will take place in the County Clerk area and election room at 9 a.m. on May 20th 

3



ATTACHMENT 3-6

2

Date:

SCBG Other Funds Total Increase Decrease SCBG Other Funds Total

$100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 ($80,566.35) $19,433.65 $80,566.35 $100,000.00 IJDC

$263,434.00 $887,566.00 $1,151,000.00 $13,872.00 $0.00 $277,306.00 $904,634.00 $1,181,940.00 IJDC

$0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 IJDC

$1,136,566.00 $3,875,191.00 $5,011,757.00 $66,694.35 $0.00 $1,203,260.35 $3,187,716.65 $4,390,977.00 IJDC

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $70,040.00 $70,040.00 IJDC

$0.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 IJDC

$0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37,500.00 $37,500.00 IJDC

$0.00 $55,000.00 $55,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 IJDC

$0.00 $77,243.00 $77,243.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $219,549.00 $219,549.00 IJDC

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $374,994.00 $374,994.00 IJDC

$1,500,000.00 $5,000,000.00 $6,500,000.00 $80,566.35 ($80,566.35) $1,500,000.00 $5,000,000.00 $6,500,000.00

Reason for Amendment Request: (please use a separate sheet of paper if additional space is required.)

Phone: Email:

WVDO Signature Approval

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

2/3/2014

Bond Counsel/Registrar

Accounting

Contingency

Administration

Arch/Engineering

Land Acquisition

Construction

Permits/Ads/Fees

Legal

West Virginia Development Office
Community Development Block Grant - SCBG

Budget Amendment Request

CURRENT APPROVED BUDGET

Other Funds 
SourceActivity Category

Amendment Number:

5/14/2020

Grantee:

Project Name:

Project Number:

Upshur County Commission

Elkins Road PSD, Phase III Water System Improvement Project

16SCBG0008

AMENDED BUDGETCHANGE

Signature:

Grantee Signature Approval

Amending the budget to reflect the engineering amendment #2, previously paid invoices for Region VII and pending underrun request at IJDC.

csmith@regionvii.com

TOTAL

Use of Underrun

Signature:

Contact Person: Cary A. Smith 304.472.6564

4



UPSHUR COUNTY COMMISSION 
Upshur County Administrative Annex 

91 West Main Street, Suite 101 ▪ Buckhannon, West Virginia 26201 
Equal Opportunity Employer (EOE) 

Telephone: (304) 472-0535 TDD Numbers
Telecopier: (304) 473-2802 Business: 472-9550

May 14, 2020 

Mr. Ryan Halsey 
CDBG Project Manager 
West Virginia Development Office 
1900 Kanawha Boulevard East 
Building 3, Suite 700 
Charleston, WV 25305-0311 

RE: Upshur County Commission—Elkins Road PSD Phase III Water System Improvements 
Small Cities Block Grant Project #16SCBG0008 
Request for Funds #13 

Dear Mr. Halsey: 

In accordance with the drawdown procedures established by the State, this letter of transmittal contains 
a progress report on the above-referenced project to support the enclosed Request for Payment: 

1. Engineering— The construction bid openings were held on March 19, 2020 and April 29, 2020
(two of the four  contracts were re-bid).  The pre-construction meeting is tentatively scheduled
for June 16, 2020. Amount requested is $15,444.31.

2. Construction— Pre-construction meeting tentatively scheduled for June 16, 2020.  Construction
should begin shortly thereafter. Amount requested is $0.00.

The total amount of this request is $15,444.31.  If you have any questions or comments, please contact 
our project administrators at 304-472-6564. 

Sincerely, 

Terry B. Cutright 
President 

Enclosure 

5



Community Development Block Grant - CDBG Program      
REQUEST FOR PAYMENT

TO: FROM:

304-558-2234 304-558-3248

Project Name: Project #: 16SCBG0008

Drawdown #: 13 10.2%

5/10/2019 TO 5/14/2020

Administration  $         19,433.65  $          19,433.65  $    -    $         19,433.65  $         19,433.65 -$  

Arch/Engineering  $       277,306.00  $        118,796.25  $      15,444.31  $       134,240.56  $       118,796.25 143,065.44$              

Land Acquisition  $ -    $   -    $ -    $ -   -$  

Construction  $    1,203,260.35  $ -    $ -    $ -    $                      -   1,203,260.35$           

Permits/Fees  $ -    $   -    $ -    $ -    $   -   -$  

Accounting  $ -    $ -    $ -    $ -    $     -   -$  

Legal  $ -    $ -    $ -    $ -    $                      -   -$  

SUB-TOTAL:  $ 1,500,000.00  $     138,229.90  $    15,444.31  $    153,674.21  $    138,229.90  $       1,346,325.79 

Less Income

TOTAL:  $ 1,500,000.00  $     138,229.90  $    15,444.31  $    153,674.21  $    138,229.90  $       1,346,325.79 

Date

-$  

TOTAL      
AMOUNT 

REQUESTED

AMOUNT 
DISBURSED     

TO DATE

    Print or Type Name & Title: Terry B. Cutright, Upshur County Commission President

I certify costs claimed by this report are correct and just and based upon actual requirements; that work and services are in accordance with 
the approved project agreement; and that work and services are satisfactory and consistent with the amount claimed. Supporting 
documents are attached to verify costs claimed and are available locally for audit and inspection. City, county, or other direct recipients of 
funds are not involved in any court litigation or lawsuit involving any applicable laws contained in the grant contract.

West Virginia Development Office

Building 3, Suite 700

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Chief Elected Official - Original Signature Required

Engineering— The construction bid openings were held on March 19, 2020 and April 29, 2020 (two of the four contracts were re-bid).  The pre-construction 
meeting is tentatively scheduled for June 16, 2020. Amount requested is $15,444.31.

Construction— Pre-construction meeting tentatively scheduled for June 16, 2020.  Construction should begin shortly thereafter. Amount requested is $0.00.

BALANCE

Elkins Road PSD Phase III Water System Improvements

PROGRESS REPORT:  REQUEST FOR PAYMENT WILL NOT BE PROCESSED WITHOUT DETAILED PROGRESS REPORT  

AMOUNT 
REQUESTED     

TO DATE

AMOUNT 
REQUESTED 
THIS DRAW

Upshur County Commission
91 West Main Street, Suite 101
Buckhannon, WV  26201

Charleston, WV  25305-0311

APPROVED 
BUDGET 
AMOUNT

COST 
CATEGORIES

% of Project Complete:

Time Period Covered by this Request:

Amount of CDBG Funds on hand at the time of this Request:

Invoices and Support Documents Required Revised January 2019 - ATTACHMENT 3-4

6



Period Covered by Request

Invoice # Description Inv Date $

1. Chapman Technical Group 0018050
Professional Services: March 2019 to April 

20, 2019
4/30/2019 487.50$  

2. Chapman Technical Group 0018212
Professional Services: April 21, 2019 to July 

27, 2019
7/31/2019 1,402.50$  

3. Chapman Technical Group 0018247
Professional Services: July 28, 2019 to 

August 24, 2019
8/31/2019 861.75$  

4. Chapman Technical Group 0018303
Professional Services: August 25, 2019 to 

September 21, 2019
09/30/2019 468.00$  

5. Chapman Technical Group 0018344
Professional Services: September 22, 2019 

to October 19, 2019
10/31/2019 1,233.60$  

6. Chapman Technical Group 0018382
Professional Services: October 20, 2019 to 

November 30, 2019
11/30/2019 655.80$  

7. Chapman Technical Group 0018428
Professional Services: December 1, 2019 to 

December 28, 2019
12/31/2019 39.00$  

8. Chapman Technical Group 0018476
Professional Services: December 29, 2019 

to January 25, 2020
1/31/2020 1,548.60$  

9. Chapman Technical Group 0018512
Professional Services: January 26, 2020 to 

February 22, 2020
02/29/2020 304.06$  

10. Chapman Technical Group 0018557
Professional Services: February 23, 2020 to 

March 21, 2020
03/31/2020 3,894.00$  

11. Chapman Technical Group 0018581
Professional Services: March 22, 2020 to 

April 18, 2020
04/30/2020 4,549.50$  

12. ‐$  

13. ‐$  

14. ‐$  

15. ‐$  

16. ‐$  

17. ‐$  

18. ‐$  

19 ‐$  

20. ‐$  

15,444.31$              

Vendor

ENGINEERING TOTAL

CDBG Invoice Summary‐Engineering

5/10/19‐5/14/20

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



RENTAL CONTRACT 
Buckhannon-Upshur Recreational Park 

 Attn: Tabatha R. Perry 

91 West Main Street, Suite 101 

Buckhannon, WV  26201 

(304) 472-0535 x.2

trperry@upshurcounty.org 

«Name_of_Individual» 

Name of Individual 

«GroupOrg»  

Group or Organization 

«Address» 

«City», «State»  «Zip» 

Address 

«Phone_» 

Telephone Number 

Date(s):    «Beginning_Reservation_Date»   

Arriving:  «Arrival_Time» Departing:  <<Departure Time>> 

Facility to be rented: 

Pavilion rentals may begin at 9:00 a.m. and conclude no later than 9:00 p.m. 

Pavilion:  Small:   ______    $25 

    Large:   ______    $50 

Rental Fee Due Date:  «Rental_Fee_Due_Date» 

Tax Exempt: «Tax_Exempt»   If yes, Certificate must be submitted 

The rental fee is to be received by the Upshur County Commission Office on or 

before the designated due date.  No refund will be issued once the contract is signed, 

returned and payment is received.  No refunds will be given for “bad weather” on the day 

of your rental.  (i.e. rain, cold temperatures, etc.…) 

Due to COVID-19, in an effort to protect the health and safety of the public, 

current guidelines set forth by the Governor of WV and the Center for Disease Control 

and Prevention with regards to gatherings and social distancing shall be adhered to at all 

times.  The facility will be cleaned before each reservation.  

The person signing this rental contract, either for himself or herself personally, or 

on behalf of the organization listed, agrees to attend the activity for the duration of the 

activity, shall be responsible for leaving the facility and its surrounding area in a clean 

manner, and shall be responsible for all accidents, injuries, damages or loss of property 

39



during the period the reservation is in force. The Upshur County Commission, its 

employees and agents shall be held harmless from any and all claims resulting from use 

of the rental facility by the renter. 

The person signing this rental contract must be an adult, age 21 or older.  For 

groups whose members are under 21 years of age, one chaperone must be provided for 

every 20 persons under the age of 21.  The chaperone must be a parent of the groups’ 

members, a teacher, or a sponsor of a school, church, or business function. 

The Upshur County Commission, or its authorized representatives or agents, has 

the authority to void any and all rental agreements and to further ask any and all 

individuals and or groups to vacate the park property, if in their sole discretion, the 

individual(s) or group constitute a disruption of the safety and enjoyment of the park 

facilities by the general public at any given time.   

WAIVER OF RIGHTS 

_____ (Initials)  I, the undersigned, hereby agree to relinquish all claims, suits, attorney 

fees, damages, liability and any and all future rights to the same based on any and all 

negligent acts of the Upshur County Commission, and any and all of its agents and/or 

employees in connection with or incident to myself or my group’s use of any of the 

property or facilities set forth in this Agreement.  

_____ (Initials)  I, the undersigned, hereby acknowledge and agree that I have carefully 

read and fully understand the terms of this Waiver of Rights, and that I have been 

afforded an opportunity to request further explanation of the terms of this Wavier of 

Rights.  After acknowledging the same, I am now knowingly, freely and voluntarily 

signing this rental contract and initialing this Wavier of Rights and agree to be bound by 

the terms and conditions thereof. 

_________________________________________________ 

Signature of responsible individual 

________________________________ 

Date 

Please make checks payable to the Upshur County Commission. 

Online payments may be made by visiting: 

https://upshurcountywv.governmentwindow.com/estore/parks-and-rec/parks-and-rec.html 

Please note – The above fee includes a 6% WV Consumer Sales Tax.  Please 

inform the Upshur County Commission Office if your group is tax exempt so the fee can 

be adjusted.    You must provide the Upshur County Commission Office a copy of your 

organizations’ tax-exempt certificate with the contract in order to be eligible for this 

adjustment. 

40

https://upshurcountywv.governmentwindow.com/estore/parks-and-rec/parks-and-rec.html


41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



ELKINS ROAD PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT

Agenda

Meeting Regular Monthly Meeting Start Time 4:00 PM

Date Tuesday, May 12, 2020 Place P.S.D. Office

4536 Old Elkins Rd, Buckhannon

Meeting Called to Order by Chairperson 4:00 PM

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call  Introduce Board of Directors
Chair/Treasurer-Carey Wagner, Secretary-Larry Heater, Board Member-Sonny Matthews

Introduce Office Staff - Office Manager, Carolyn Douglas; Billing Clerk - Linzy Wilson; 

System Operator-David Wamsley

Recognize Current Customers

Approval of March 5, 2020 Regular Monthly Meeting Vote

Approval of Special Meetings - March 5, March 19 & April 29, 2020 - Phase III Vote

Treasurer Report/Payment of Bills for May/bal of April Invoices Vote

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

WVCoRP Renewal for 20-21 Vote

Review and Approve

Website Online Pay Options Vote

Review and discuss 

WVRWA 2020 Conference August 15-19, 2020 Vote

Approval/Attendees

Phase III Extension Project Update Vote

Invoice payment approval

Update on Project Contracts

Maintenance Report

In-house Meter Reading

Gormley Booster Station

Date & Time of June 2020 Meeting   -  Tuesday, June 2, 2020 @ 5:30 pm 

Adjournment Vote

Anyone wishing to address the Board that is not on the agenda will be addressed at the end of the

meeting or as time permits in between other items on agenda.  Please ask to be added so we

can be sure to address you.  Thank you for your patience!!!! ☺)

Rough Draft Prepared by Office Manager March 12, 2019

Prepared by Board Chair and Office Manager March 17, 2019

Posted and Available to the Public on April 3, 2020

56



UPSHUR COUNTY SENIOR CENTER 

TO:  Upshur County Senior Center Board of Directors 

FROM: Sarah Campbell/Ransom Hackett 

MEETING:  Senior Center Board of Directors 

DATE: May 13, 2020 

TIME:  12:00 PM 

PLACE: Conference Call (Coronavirus Measures in Place) 

Lunch:  11:30 in Nutrition Site      

Minutes Attached 

Director’s Report Attached  

Finance Report Attached 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Approval of Minutes 

Directors Report 

Public Comments 

Financial Report 

Previous Business 

Bylaw Amendment 

Meals on Wheels Adoption 

New Business 

Lighthouse/FAIR NGA 

Lighthouse/FAIR Revised Budget 

Purchase of Supplies for Kitchen 

Personnel Matters 

Next Meeting  

Adjournment  

57



Buckhannon-Upshur Airport Authority Agenda 
Buckhannon-Upshur Airport Authority–Virtual Meeting via Telephony or ZOOM 1 
Thursday, May 14, 2020 at 4:00 pm 

A. Call to order
B. Recognized guests and public comment period
C. Officer/Committee/Consultant Reports:

• President’s Report – Rich Clemens
o Past Due Accounts – status
o 2020 West Virginia Aviation Conference – cancelled due to corvid-19
o Webinar for Eligible Organizations hosted by WV Surplus - report
o RFP for network services – evaluation status & recommendation
o Dusty (DOH) potential truck a 2010 Ford F-350(gas) with 180,000 miles for $6100.00 (no

snowplow package, but available)
• Treasurer’s Report – Phil Loftis, Treasurer

o Report CARES Act Briefing Tuesday, April 14, 2020
• Secretary’s Report – Brian Huffman, Secretary
• Engineering Reports – Melissa Defibaugh, Chapman/Technical

o Update on status of AIP grant and project bid results
• Operations – Jamie Wilt, Jennifer Powers

o Received letter for a new AWOS maintenance service
o Update fuel prices JetA and AVGas?
o Hangar repairs – update and status

D. Consent Agenda:
• Approval of Minutes
• Approval of Treasurer’s Report
• Authorization for payment of the bills

E. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and vote:
F. Old Business:

• New hangar space requests/applications/updates
• W22 Network RFP selection and approval

G. New Business:
H. Board Member Comments and Announcements
I. Adjournment

Notice: This (and possible future meetings) are being held using a conference call and the electronic 
application ‘Zoom’.  Should you desire to attend this meeting electronically you will need to contact the 
Authority (secretary@flyW22.com or 304-439-8421) at least one hour prior to the meeting to gain the 
necessary information to join the meeting. All meetings of the Authority are open to the public and shall 
return to the Airport facilities when deemed safe for all participants. Thank you for your understanding.  

1 Due to Covid-19 concerns and per WV Code 6-9A-2(5) "Meeting" means the convening of a governing body of a public agency for which a 
quorum is required in order to make a decision or to deliberate toward a decision on any matter which results in an official action. Meetings 
may be held by telephone conference or other electronic means. 

58



Notice of Meeting 
  *************************************************************************** 

for 

Upshur County Fire Board, Incorporated 
(Statutory Corporation per Chapter 7 Article 17 of the WV Code) 

Location:  Upshur County Administrative Annex, Suite 101, 91 W. Main Street 
Date:  Tuesday, May 19, 2020 

Time:  6:30 p.m. 
AGENDA 

Call Meeting to Order 

Approval of Minutes---March 17, 2020 

Public Questions/Comment Period 

Report from Fire Fee Clerk on Collections and/or Operational Procedures 

• Cumulative report

• Folding Machine training update

• New Printer update

• Work from home/Laptop

• Night deposit box

• Advertisement for online payments

Financial Matters/Items 
➢ Bank Statement---Checking Account Balance as of 3/31/2020---$85,505.11
➢ Bank Statement---Checking Account Balance as of 4/30/2020---TBD prior to meeting
➢ Disbursement from Chief Tax Deputy for February---$6,210.31
➢ Disbursement from Chief Tax Deputy for March---TBD prior to meeting

Payment of Bills/Invoices 
➢ Software Systems---Invoice #33701---Maintenance Charge March---$206.00
➢ Software Systems---Invoice #33797---Maintenance Charge April---$206.00
➢ Upshur County Commission---Reimbursement---Payroll---January-March 2020---$5835.06

Discussion/approval of 3rd disbursement of 2019 Fire Fee funds 

Discussion/approval of Copier reassignment 

Discussion/approval of 2021 WVCoRp Proposal for insurance coverage 

Discussion of term expiration of the first terms of Linn Baxa and Larry Alkire on June 30, 2020. 

Review and Approval of Corrective Tickets and Exonerations 

Other Items/Matters to Consider 

Date of Next Meeting---June 16, 2020---Adjournment 

59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66


	2020.05.14 Agenda Packet.pdf
	2020.05.14 Agenda Packet.pdf
	UCC AGENDA  packet 5.14.20.pdf
	SCBG Requisition #13_2020-05-14.pdf
	pavilion rental contract.pdf

	Frontier Letter.pdf
	building permits.pdf
	Curry Courier March.pdf
	Curry Courier April.pdf
	Elkins PSD agenda.pdf

	senior agenda May 2020.pdf
	BUAA AGEN-2020-05-12.pdf
	A. Call to order
	B. Recognized guests and public comment period
	C. Officer/Committee/Consultant Reports:
	D. Consent Agenda:
	 Approval of Minutes
	 Approval of Treasurer’s Report
	 Authorization for payment of the bills
	E. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and vote:
	F. Old Business:
	 New hangar space requests/applications/updates
	 W22 Network RFP selection and approval
	G. New Business:
	H. Board Member Comments and Announcements
	I. Adjournment

	FB Agenda Meeting May 19, 2020 meeting.pdf
	Adrian PSD 3.6.20.pdf
	Minutes UCSWA 200309.pdf



